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Are you wrung out? My childcare issue precluded me from coming. My son Dylan
has an autism spectrum disorder that has delayed his speech, so I just
realized I couldn't plop him down with any old person. (He's a good-natured
and affectionate little guy, which is decidedly non-autistic, but he doesn't
speak yet and that could lead to a whole plethora of problems.)

I was anxious for you after getting those e-mails. Hope you're able to be
done soon.

Steve

-- 
http://crimeblog.us
http://huffsblog.com
http://huffcrimeblog.com

"I'm gonna go outside and run amok. You wanna join me?" ~ Master Shake, Aqua
Teen Hunger Force, Adult Swim.
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Hey Steve,=0A =0ADon't worry about not being at Court today.  What I have l=
earned through this whole twisted affair is that family comes first.  I did=
n't get on the stand until after lunch.  The prosecution is still going thr=
ough the story with me.  Unfortunately I think I will be on the stand until=
 at least Wednesday.  For some reason court adjourns at noon tomorrow, whic=
h won't give me a lot of time to finish.=0A =0AThings went as well as can b=
e expected.  I was really nervous at first, but then I settled down.  So fa=
r I just had to answer friendly fire questions, so it wasn't that difficult=
.   It was really hard to see Scott face to face, but that is to be expecte=
d.  Unfortunately the court ruled that past bizarre things that Scott did (=
while we were dating) to break me up with people can not be used in this ca=
se.  That is a big blow to the prosecution.  sigh.  =0A =0AI am holding up =
OK, I will see how damaged I feel after the cross.=0A =0Atalk soon,=0A =0AM=
egan=0A=0A=0A----- Original Message ----=0AFrom: S. Huff <huffcrimeblog@gma=
il.com>=0ATo: Megan <MLBruton@yahoo.com>=0ASent: Monday, October 30, 2006 4=
:54:33 PM=0ASubject: How'd it go?=0A=0AAre you wrung out? My childcare issu=
e precluded me from coming. My son Dylan has an autism spectrum disorder th=
at has delayed his speech, so I just realized I couldn't plop him down with=
 any old person. (He's a good-natured and affectionate little guy, which is=
 decidedly non-autistic, but he doesn't speak yet and that could lead to a =
whole plethora of problems.) =0A=0AI was anxious for you after getting thos=
e e-mails. Hope you're able to be done soon.=0A=0ASteve=0A=0A-- =0Ahttp://c=
rimeblog.us=0Ahttp://huffsblog.com =0Ahttp://huffcrimeblog.com=0A=0A"I'm go=
nna go outside and run amok. You wanna join me?" ~ Master Shake, Aqua Teen =
Hunger Force, Adult Swim.=0A=0A
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<html><head><style type=3D"text/css"><!-- DIV {margin:0px;} --></style></he=
ad><body><div style=3D"font-family:times new roman, new york, times, serif;=
font-size:12pt"><DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman=
, new york, times, serif">Hey Steve,</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt;=
 FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV =
style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, se=
rif">Don't worry about not being at Court today.&nbsp; What I have learned =
through this whole twisted affair is that family comes first.&nbsp; I didn'=
t get on the stand until after lunch.&nbsp; The prosecution is still going =
through the story with me.&nbsp; Unfortunately I think I will be on the sta=
nd until at least Wednesday.&nbsp; For some reason court adjourns at noon t=
omorrow, which won't give me a lot of time to finish.</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D=
"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">&nb=
sp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, ne=
w york, times, serif">Things went as well as can be expected.&nbsp; I was r=
eally nervous at first, but then I settled down.&nbsp; So far I just had to=
 answer friendly fire questions, so it wasn't that difficult.&nbsp;&nbsp; I=
t was really hard to see Scott face to face, but that is to be expected.&nb=
sp; Unfortunately the court ruled that past bizarre things that Scott did (=
while we were dating) to break me up with people can not be used in this ca=
se.&nbsp; That is a big blow to the prosecution.&nbsp; sigh.&nbsp; </DIV>=
=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, t=
imes, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: tim=
es new roman, new york, times, serif">I am holding up OK, I will see how da=
maged I feel after the cross.</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-F=
AMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=
=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">=
talk soon,</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new ro=
man, new york, times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; =
FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">Megan<BR><BR></DIV>=
=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, t=
imes, serif">----- Original Message ----<BR>From: S. Huff &lt;huffcrimeblog=
@gmail.com&gt;<BR>To: Megan &lt;MLBruton@yahoo.com&gt;<BR>Sent: Monday, Oct=
ober 30, 2006 4:54:33 PM<BR>Subject: How'd it go?<BR><BR>Are you wrung out?=
 My childcare issue precluded me from coming. My son Dylan has an autism sp=
ectrum disorder that has delayed his speech, so I just realized I couldn't =
plop him down with any old person. (He's a good-natured and affectionate li=
ttle guy, which is decidedly non-autistic, but he doesn't speak yet and tha=
t could lead to a whole plethora of problems.) <BR><BR>I was anxious for yo=
u after getting those e-mails. Hope you're able to be done soon.<BR><BR>Ste=
ve<BR clear=3Dall><BR>-- <BR><A href=3D"http://crimeblog.us/" target=3D_bla=
nk rel=3Dnofollow>http://crimeblog.us</A><BR><A href=3D"http://huffsblog.co=
m/" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffsblog.com </A><BR><A href=3D"=
http://huffcrimeblog.com/"
 target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffcrimeblog.com</A><BR><BR>"I'm go=
nna go outside and run amok. You wanna join me?" ~ Master Shake, Aqua Teen =
Hunger Force, Adult Swim.</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMIL=
Y: times new roman, new york, times, serif"><BR></DIV></div><br></body></ht=
ml>
--0-1219698786-1162251388=:86655--
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I'm sorry you're going to have to be here longer than you'd like.

I've been talking with the 48 Hours folks, as you know, and the only reason
I mention this now is they made a suggestion that I figured I should float.

If you are willing to talk to them, their suggestion was that you sit down
with them before you leave town. That might make going back home a little
easier, as you wouldn't have to re-hash things months from now. They are,
however, willing to come to you.

They also understood that you are feeling very wary and protective of your
family and yourself, and why. That's why I've acted as a kind of go-between.
There's been other instances where I knew it would be okay with someone if I
passed on their info to TV people, and I knew this was not one of those
instances. I'll only give them contact information for you with your
permission.

I'll vouch for them, and not just the producer I mentioned in a previous
e-mail. Of all the television folks I've dealt with, they've been the best
combination of up-front and talented. That is, I really like the way 48
Hours, as opposed to Dateline or 20/20, tells a story.

I think they'd do you justice. I know from the producers I spoke with today
that they felt your testimony today was strong.

Here's the deal with 48 Hours -- remember how when we first talked one thing
I wanted you to know was that I was treating our communication not like
material for a blog entry, but as confidential material for a book? That's
exactly how they operate.

Additionally, just between you and me, I've learned that 48 Hours works with
Simon & Schuster. I was not sure where I was going with the idea of doing a
book, but I've made up my mind now, and will be developing a proposal, in
part because of that connection.

All that said... I can only imagine that the gestalt of talking about this
has long ago worn thin for you. On a personal level I feel bad even
broaching much of it with you. Especially with the prosecution's case
feeling tenuous.

I'm convinced, just so you know, that Scott Davis did what he's on trial
for. If the outcome is a walk for him, I'll still write something, but as
the person closest to the story, I wanted you to know that in that case I'll
have to take great care with how I write it, in order to avoid any libel
suits. But I feel I can tell you that my subjective opinion has been
instinctively that Scott was guilty from the first day I researched anything
about him.

The Coffins can always hit him with a civil suit. Worked for OJ -- he walked
in the criminal trial, but he still owes a boatload to the Goldmans and
Browns. I hope they consider doing so.

Here are the CBS people I've met personally -- producers Allen Alter and
Michelle Feuer and assoc. producer Daria Hirsch.

Allen -- 917-453-0903 (cell) aba@cbsnews.com
Daria -- 646-337-0747 (cell) dlh@cbsnews.com

I think I gave you my cell -- 678-778-2849.

If you are willing to sit down with the 48 Hours folks, would you like me to
be there? I'd like to get a chance to meet you in person after all this!

I did mention in passing that one thing I found really cool, and
appreciated, was the fact that you became a regular reader of my blog after
we started communicating. I wouldn't have known for sure about Scott Dunn
dismantling his and Brandi's websites if you hadn't told me. Scott Dunn,
btw, goes to trial in January.

Glad you came through today in one piece.
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Hey Steve,=0A =0AIt looks like the comments section about Scott's trial wen=
t off yesterday.  I have no idea who 'Edwin Stentin' is but I owe him a big=
 thank you.  Do you mind passing that on to him from me?  Do you think he i=
s personally attached to the case?  I can't figure out who he may be!!  He =
was able to articulate what I was thinking.  The minute 'ed' started postin=
g I was SURE he was a plant from the Davis side.  This whole time I have be=
en concerned that jurors would not be able to resist the urge to peak at th=
e Internet for news on the trial.  Your blog about Scott comes up very high=
 in the google search.  That is why I have been leaving so many defending p=
osts.  If the jury was looking I wanted them to get another prospective.  E=
dwin was able to dissect several of the 'Ed' post and show them for what th=
ey really were.=0A =0AI did notify the prosecuting attorneys on the case.  =
They emailed back that they were aware of the blog comments, but there was =
nothing they could do.  They have to believe in the oath the jury took befo=
re they started the trial.=0A =0AHow many 'hits' are you getting on your Sc=
ott blog?  I know everyone I speak to, both in America and Australia, are l=
ooking at the blog.  I even received a mass email from David's brother tell=
ing all of their friends and family about it.  That was another reason I po=
sted, I wanted to be a voice for them and David.=0A =0AHow are things in yo=
ur world??=0A =0AKind regards,=0A =0AMegan=0A=0A=0A =0A____________________=
________________________________________________________________=0ASponsore=
d Link=0A=0AMortgage rates near 39yr lows. =0A$420k for $1,399/mo. Calculat=
e new payment! =0Awww.LowerMyBills.com/lre
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Yeah, he helps in that he states his 'case' so well. Wish more bloggers
wrote as well as that guy does.

I've given him your e-mail address -- is that okay? Don't know that you'll
hear from him. Let me know if you do.

I'm not exactly sure how many hits that post is getting, but I've got an
idea of how to track them. I'm going to give it a shot and see what happens.
I can check my raw server data, but that is unformatted, and a great
challenge to my ADD.

Things here are rainy, and gross, but otherwise, we're fine :)

Steve

On 11/15/06, Megan <mlbruton@yahoo.com> wrote:
>
> Hey Steve,
>
> It looks like the comments section about Scott's trial went off
> yesterday.  I have no idea who 'Edwin Stentin' is but I owe him a big thank
> you.  Do you mind passing that on to him from me?  Do you think he is
> personally attached to the case?  I can't figure out who he may be!!  He was
> able to articulate what I was thinking.  The minute 'ed' started posting I
> was SURE he was a plant from the Davis side.  This whole time I have been
> concerned that jurors would not be able to resist the urge to peak at the
> Internet for news on the trial.  Your blog about Scott comes up very high in
> the google search.  That is why I have been leaving so many defending
> posts.  If the jury was looking I wanted them to get another
> prospective.  Edwin was able to dissect several of the 'Ed' post and show
> them for what they really were.
>
> I did notify the prosecuting attorneys on the case.  They emailed back
> that they were aware of the blog comments, but there was nothing they could
> do.  They have to believe in the oath the jury took before they started the
> trial.
>
> How many 'hits' are you getting on your Scott blog?  I know everyone I
> speak to, both in America and Australia, are looking at the blog.  I even
> received a mass email from David's brother telling all of their friends and
> family about it.  That was another reason I posted, I wanted to be a voice
> for them and David.
>
> How are things in your world??
>
> Kind regards,
>
> Megan
>
>
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Hey Steve,=0A =0AThanks for the latest post. (although I just saw you retra=
cted it.  I am glad I got to read it anyway!)   It has been hard for me to =
read the words of Lurker and have the others taunting me.  I suppose I shou=
ld have never 'outed' myself.  I just reacted the the HUGE sense of relieve=
 I felt after the verdict was read.  For ten years every time I got a hang-=
up call or the door bell rang unexpectedly, a part of me always wondered if=
 it was him.  =0A =0AI was scared of him, but I have never been scared to t=
ell the truth about this case.  Scott took away David's ability to defend h=
imself, but he can't silence me.  I will always be willing to be David's vo=
ice.  I wrote in the third person because I wanted people to hear what I wa=
s saying without getting blinded by who was saying it.  After I knew that b=
arbed wire, steel bars, armed officers and the Pacific Ocean were between S=
cott and me, then I felt comfortable reveling my true identity.  There were=
 obviously others posting for the Defense that were VERY close to the case,=
 based on some of the details they posted.  It is interesting that I get sk=
ewered for posting and then reveling myself, while the others can post anon=
ymously and no one questions it.=0A =0AThe Blog was a interesting forum for=
 me.  For 10 years I have known that Scott and his family were actively try=
ing to discredit David and myself in the court of public opinion.  The outr=
ight lies they spewed about us were amazing!  I was never able to defend Da=
vid or myself from those attack because of the looming trial.  During the t=
rial I finally felt the true case against Scott was open to the public, tha=
t others would learn what I have known for ten years.  Since there was less=
 press about the case than I expected, I didn't feel people outside of the =
courtroom were getting the true facts of the case.  I had this pent up need=
 for other to know the truth - thus, Truth for David came alive.  =0A =0AAs=
 for the reward money, that has NEVER been a consideration for me.  The onl=
y reward I get out of this is Scott Davis being punished for killing David.=
  I don't understand why Scott's friends want to make me the bad guy in all=
 of this . . .Scott KILLED someone for God sakes!  The jury was made up of =
12 independent people who decided Scott's fate.  I am not the one that sent=
 him to jail!  Do they understand that part of me was killed ten years ago =
too?  Why can't they understand the intense pain I feel over this every day=
.  I have to live with the fact that David was killed by my ex-husband.  Th=
at means that David was killed only because he was dating me.  For that rea=
son I would love to believe that anyone other than Scott was responsible fo=
r David's murder.  This has been a huge burden for me to bare.=0A =0AI have=
 always told the truth and I have made a point not to embellish the truth. =
 That meant my testimony helped and hurt both sides.  I cared very deeply f=
or Scott at one time.  I still know there is a lot of good inside that man.=
  I also know that he has a sociopathic/narcissistic side that allows him t=
o justify some pretty horrific acts.  I still don't think he feels sorry fo=
r what he did and that disturbs me.=0A =0AThanks again for the on-line supp=
ort.  I feel gutted that others want to blame me for this horrific event.  =
There is not a day that goes by that I don't think about David - and Scott'=
s part in David's death.  I keep looking for that sense of 'closure' that e=
veryone talks about . . .so far it is still an elusive thing.=0A =0AHugs,=
=0A =0AMegan=0A=0A=0A =0A__________________________________________________=
__________________________________=0AYahoo! Music Unlimited=0AAccess over 1=
 million songs.=0Ahttp://music.yahoo.com/unlimited
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Hey Steve,=0A =0AI just left a long post about the Coffin case.  I know I s=
houldn't give so much information about the case away in a public forum, bu=
t I can't stand misinformation from the Davis camp being posted as 'truth'.=
  Is it painfully obvious from what I have written that I am the poster??? =
 Although I haven't spoken to her about it, I am sure the 'Gigi' poster is =
my Aunt from California, bless her biased heart.=0A =0AJust an update, I di=
dn't end up meeting with 48 Hours in Atlanta since the DA didn't want me to=
 give any interviews until the case was over.  I am talking to them right n=
ow about sending a crew to Australia for the interview.  I am scared about =
talking to the press, but I do feel that David's story needs to be told.  I=
 am sure the Davis family will have a twisted story to spin.  I am really t=
orn about the whole thing.=0A=0AHow are things in your world?=0A=0ARegards,=
=0A=0AMegan=0A=0A=0A----- Original Message ----=0AFrom: S. Huff <huffcrimeb=
log@gmail.com>=0ATo: Megan <MLBruton@yahoo.com>=0ASent: Sunday, November 5,=
 2006 11:16:09 AM=0ASubject: Fwd: [Huff's Crime Blog] Please moderate: "The=
 Many Faces of Mr. Davis"=0A=0AThanks for posting that. I edited your e-mai=
l, even though I'm the only one who can see it. I didn't want to let the po=
sts that were negative towards you go, but at the same time, the way they w=
ere worded would have allowed the poster to say I was biased, and while I m=
ay very well be, I try to appear otherwise. =0A=0A---------- Forwarded mess=
age ----------=0AFrom: planethu@box70.bluehost.com < planethu@box70.bluehos=
t.com>=0ADate: Nov 4, 2006 7:11 PM=0ASubject: [Huff's Crime Blog] Please mo=
derate: "The Many Faces of Mr. Davis"=0ATo: huffcrimeblog@gmail.com =0A=0A=
=0AA new comment on the post #382 "The Many Faces of Mr. Davis" is waiting =
for your approval=0Ahttp://huffcrimeblog.com/?p=3D382=0A=0AAuthor : Truth f=
or David (IP: 202.7.166.167 , syd-pow-pr5.tpgi.com.au)=0AE-mail : MLBruton@=
yahoo.com=0AURI    :=0AWhois  : http://ws.arin.net/cgi-bin/whois.pl?queryin=
put=3D202.7.166.167=0AComment:=0AI know all of the people involved in this =
strange case.  The facts clearly show that Scott was spinning out of contro=
l.  He had always been able to lure Megan back by bombarding her with lette=
rs, phone calls and pleas of change.  This time Megan was not coming back a=
nd Scott knew it.  Coming from a privileged background, Scott was used to g=
etting what he wanted.  This time he wanted Megan back at any cost.   David=
 paid the ultimate price to Scott's obsession. =0A=0AAfter David's house wa=
s broken into, the first thing he said to several of his friends was, "do y=
ou think Scott could have done this because he is the only person who has a=
nything against me".  Pretty damming statement.  I don't know if that fact =
will come out in court since it may be considered hearsay, since David can'=
t confirm his statements. =0A=0ADavid did have a business relationship that=
 went sour, but that was over a year prior to his death.  The business part=
nership had been dissolved long ago and all parties had moved on with their=
 lives.  There would be no reason to go after him a year later!  The people=
 involved in that partnership were looked into and they had nothing to do w=
ith his death. =0A=0AScott on the other hand had a reason to kill David.  H=
e was also LIED to police about his whereabouts and ran around town trying =
to invent alibis.  Scott is a well educated man who's father in a nationall=
y recognized forensic physiologist.  Scott's father had literally worked on=
 hundreds of criminal cases (including murder) as an expert witness.  Scott=
 understood better than most people why you shouldn't lie to police and inv=
ent alibis.  Scott tried to involve many of his childhood friends when he w=
as 'inventing' his story.  Those friends now believe in his guilt and no lo=
nger speak with him.  Most of the Lovett School gang believes he did this. =
=0A=0AAs for Megan being a gold digger, I have heard this only from people =
supporting the Davis side.  If she was a gold digger she wasn't doing a ver=
y good job.  Scott and Megan were both starting out in their careers when t=
hey got married.  Neither one of them made a great deal of money.  Megan de=
finitely worked fulltime during their brief marriage.  Scott's parents may =
have been well to do, in a Doctors family sort of way, but they were defini=
tely not giving Megan and Scott money during their marriage.  Was David wea=
lthy, well we all know the answer to that one.  But David was from old mone=
y and like a lot of people from old money, you would not have known about h=
is wealth from him.  I knew him well and I only found out about the extent =
of his wealth after he died.  David was very good looking, fun laid-back gu=
y.  He would have been able to attract girls with or without money.  Megan =
has since remarried.  She married a great guy who has done well for himself=
 over the years.=20
 When they met Megan was making more money than him.  It was only AFTER the=
y got married that his career took off.  If she had only dated men based on=
 their bank account size she would have never married Scott or her husband.=
    So let's put that silly stereo-type to rest now huh? =0A=0AThis case ha=
s been investigated by many different people over the years.  All roads lea=
d back to Scott in this case.  He can not excuse away all the things that h=
appened to David and 'almost' happened to him.  He can not excuse away his =
lying to police or inventing alibis.  He can not excuse away the obsessive =
calling and letter writing to Megan that was escalating at the time of Davi=
d's murder. =0A=0AAs someone who once knew Scott well, I never wanted to be=
lieve that he was capable of such a hideous crime.  Unfortunately the FACTS=
 of the case have given me no other choice.  It will be interesting to see =
what the jury decides. =0A=0ATo approve this comment, visit: http://huffcri=
meblog.com/wp-admin/post.php?action=3Dmailapprovecomment&p=3D382&comment=3D=
11364 =0ATo delete this comment, visit: http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/p=
ost.php?action=3Dconfirmdeletecomment&p=3D382&comment=3D11364 =0ACurrently =
6 comments are waiting for approval. Please visit the moderation panel:=0Ah=
ttp://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/moderation.php=0A=0A=0A=0A-- =0Ahttp://cri=
meblog.us=0Ahttp://huffsblog.com=0Ahttp://www.unsolvedblog.com=0A=0A"No! Le=
t's get right down to it. What I say is very baffling." ~ Master Shake, Aqu=
a Teen Hunger Force, Adult Swim.=0A=0A
--0-2127533658-1162968114=:51757
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<html><head><style type=3D"text/css"><!-- DIV {margin:0px;} --></style></he=
ad><body><div style=3D"font-family:times new roman, new york, times, serif;=
font-size:12pt"><DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman=
, new york, times, serif">Hey Steve,</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt;=
 FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV =
style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, se=
rif">I just left a long post about the Coffin case.&nbsp; I know I shouldn'=
t give so much information about the case away in a public forum, but I can=
't stand misinformation from the Davis camp being posted as 'truth'.&nbsp; =
Is it painfully obvious from what I have written that I am the poster???&nb=
sp;&nbsp;Although I haven't spoken to her about it, I am sure the 'Gigi' po=
ster is my Aunt from California, bless her biased heart.</DIV>=0A<DIV style=
=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">=
&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman,=
 new york, times, serif">Just an update, I didn't end up meeting with 48 Ho=
urs in Atlanta since the DA didn't want me to give any interviews until the=
 case was over.&nbsp; I am talking to them right now about sending a crew t=
o Australia for the interview.&nbsp; I am scared about talking to the press=
, but I&nbsp;do feel that David's story needs to be told.&nbsp; I am sure t=
he Davis family will have a twisted story to spin.&nbsp; I am really torn a=
bout the whole thing.</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: t=
imes new roman, new york, times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-S=
IZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">How are th=
ings in your world?</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: tim=
es new roman, new york, times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZ=
E: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">Regards,</DI=
V>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york,=
 times, serif">&nbsp;</DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: t=
imes new roman, new york, times, serif">Megan<BR><BR></DIV>=0A<DIV style=3D=
"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, serif">---=
-- Original Message ----<BR>From: S. Huff &lt;huffcrimeblog@gmail.com&gt;<B=
R>To: Megan &lt;MLBruton@yahoo.com&gt;<BR>Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2006 11=
:16:09 AM<BR>Subject: Fwd: [Huff's Crime Blog] Please moderate: "The Many F=
aces of Mr. Davis"<BR><BR>Thanks for posting that. I edited your e-mail, ev=
en though I'm the only one who can see it. I didn't want to let the posts t=
hat were negative towards you go, but at the same time, the way they were w=
orded would have allowed the poster to say I was biased, and while I may ve=
ry well be, I try to appear otherwise. <BR><BR>---------- Forwarded message=
 ----------<BR><SPAN class=3Dgmail_quote>From: <B class=3Dgmail_sendername>=
<A href=3D"mailto:planethu@box70.bluehost.com" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofoll=
ow>planethu@box70.bluehost.com</A></B> &lt;<A href=3D"mailto:planethu@box70=
.bluehost.com" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow> planethu@box70.bluehost.com<=
/A>&gt;<BR>Date:
 Nov 4, 2006 7:11 PM<BR>Subject: [Huff's Crime Blog] Please moderate: "The =
Many Faces of Mr. Davis"<BR>To: <A href=3D"mailto:huffcrimeblog@gmail.com" =
target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>huffcrimeblog@gmail.com </A><BR><BR></SPAN><=
BR>A new comment on the post #382 "The Many Faces of Mr. Davis" is waiting =
for your approval<BR><A href=3D"http://huffcrimeblog.com/?p=3D382" target=
=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffcrimeblog.com/?p=3D382</A><BR><BR>Autho=
r : Truth for David (IP: <A  href=3D"http://202.7.166.167/" target=3D_blank=
 rel=3Dnofollow>202.7.166.167</A> , <A href=3D"http://syd-pow-pr5.tpgi.com.=
au/" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>syd-pow-pr5.tpgi.com.au</A>)<BR>E-mail =
: <A href=3D"mailto:MLBruton@yahoo.com" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>MLBr=
uton@yahoo.com</A><BR>URI&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;:<BR>Whois&nbsp;&nbsp;: <A=
 href=3D"http://ws.arin.net/cgi-bin/whois.pl?queryinput=3D202.7.166.167" ta=
rget=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://ws.arin.net/cgi-bin/whois.pl?queryinput=
=3D202.7.166.167</A><BR>Comment:<BR>I know all of the
 people involved in this strange case.&nbsp;&nbsp;The facts clearly show th=
at Scott was spinning out of control.&nbsp;&nbsp;He had always been able to=
 lure Megan back by bombarding her with letters, phone calls and pleas of c=
hange.&nbsp;&nbsp;This time Megan was not coming back and Scott knew it.&nb=
sp;&nbsp;Coming from a privileged background, Scott was used to getting wha=
t he wanted.&nbsp;&nbsp;This time he wanted Megan back at any cost.&nbsp;&n=
bsp; David paid the ultimate price to Scott's obsession. <BR><BR>After Davi=
d's house was broken into, the first thing he said to several of his friend=
s was, "do you think Scott could have done this because he is the only pers=
on who has anything against me".&nbsp;&nbsp;Pretty damming statement.&nbsp;=
&nbsp;I don't know if that fact will come out in court since it may be cons=
idered hearsay, since David can't confirm his statements. <BR><BR>David did=
 have a business relationship that went sour, but that was over a year prio=
r to his
 death.&nbsp;&nbsp;The business partnership had been dissolved long ago and=
 all parties had moved on with their lives.&nbsp;&nbsp;There would be no re=
ason to go after him a year later!&nbsp;&nbsp;The people involved in that p=
artnership were looked into and they had nothing to do with his death. <BR>=
<BR>Scott on the other hand had a reason to kill David.&nbsp;&nbsp;He was a=
lso LIED to police about his whereabouts and ran around town trying to inve=
nt alibis.&nbsp;&nbsp;Scott is a well educated man who's father in a nation=
ally recognized forensic physiologist.&nbsp;&nbsp;Scott's father had litera=
lly worked on hundreds of criminal cases (including murder) as an expert wi=
tness.&nbsp;&nbsp;Scott understood better than most people why you shouldn'=
t lie to police and invent alibis.&nbsp;&nbsp;Scott tried to involve many o=
f his childhood friends when he was 'inventing' his story.&nbsp;&nbsp;Those=
 friends now believe in his guilt and no longer speak with him.&nbsp;&nbsp;=
Most of the
 Lovett School gang believes he did this. <BR><BR>As for Megan being a gold=
 digger, I have heard this only from people supporting the Davis side.&nbsp=
;&nbsp;If she was a gold digger she wasn't doing a very good job.&nbsp;&nbs=
p;Scott and Megan were both starting out in their careers when they got mar=
ried.&nbsp;&nbsp;Neither one of them made a great deal of money.&nbsp;&nbsp=
;Megan definitely worked fulltime during their brief marriage.&nbsp;&nbsp;S=
cott's parents may have been well to do, in a Doctors family sort of way, b=
ut they were definitely not giving Megan and Scott money during their marri=
age.&nbsp;&nbsp;Was David wealthy, well we all know the answer to that one.=
&nbsp;&nbsp;But David was from old money and like a lot of people from old =
money, you would not have known about his wealth from him.&nbsp;&nbsp;I kne=
w him well and I only found out about the extent of his wealth after he die=
d.&nbsp;&nbsp;David was very good looking, fun laid-back guy.&nbsp;&nbsp;He=
 would have
 been able to attract girls with or without money.&nbsp;&nbsp;Megan has sin=
ce remarried.&nbsp;&nbsp;She married a great guy who has done well for hims=
elf over the years.&nbsp;&nbsp;When they met Megan was making more money th=
an him.&nbsp;&nbsp;It was only AFTER they got married that his career took =
off.&nbsp;&nbsp;If she had only dated men based on their bank account size =
she would have never married Scott or her husband.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;S=
o let's put that silly stereo-type to rest now huh? <BR><BR>This case has b=
een investigated by many different people over the years.&nbsp;&nbsp;All ro=
ads lead back to Scott in this case.&nbsp;&nbsp;He can not excuse away all =
the things that happened to David and 'almost' happened to him.&nbsp;&nbsp;=
He can not excuse away his lying to police or inventing alibis.&nbsp;&nbsp;=
He can not excuse away the obsessive calling and letter writing to Megan th=
at was escalating at the time of David's murder. <BR><BR>As someone who onc=
e knew Scott
 well, I never wanted to believe that he was capable of such a hideous crim=
e.&nbsp;&nbsp;Unfortunately the FACTS of the case have given me no other ch=
oice.&nbsp;&nbsp;It will be interesting to see what the jury decides. <BR><=
BR>To approve this comment, visit: <A href=3D"http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-a=
dmin/post.php?action=3Dmailapprovecomment&amp;p=3D382&amp;comment=3D11364" =
target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/post.php?a=
ction=3Dmailapprovecomment&amp;p=3D382&amp;comment=3D11364 </A><BR>To delet=
e this comment, visit: <A href=3D"http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/post.ph=
p?action=3Dconfirmdeletecomment&amp;p=3D382&amp;comment=3D11364" target=3D_=
blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/post.php?action=3Dco=
nfirmdeletecomment&amp;p=3D382&amp;comment=3D11364 </A><BR>Currently 6 comm=
ents are waiting for approval. Please visit the moderation panel:<BR><A hre=
f=3D"http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/moderation.php" target=3D_blank
 rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffcrimeblog.com/wp-admin/moderation.php</A><BR><BR=
><BR clear=3Dall><BR>-- <BR><A href=3D"http://crimeblog.us/" target=3D_blan=
k rel=3Dnofollow>http://crimeblog.us</A><BR><A href=3D"http://huffsblog.com=
/" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://huffsblog.com</A><BR><A href=3D"ht=
tp://www.unsolvedblog.com/" target=3D_blank rel=3Dnofollow>http://www.unsol=
vedblog.com</A><BR><BR>"No! Let's get right down to it. What I say is very =
baffling." ~ Master Shake, Aqua Teen Hunger Force, Adult Swim.</DIV>=0A<DIV=
 style=3D"FONT-SIZE: 12pt; FONT-FAMILY: times new roman, new york, times, s=
erif"><BR></DIV></div><br></body></html>
--0-2127533658-1162968114=:51757--













Steve

On 11/8/06, Megan <mlbruton@yahoo.com> wrote:
>
> Hey Steve,
>
> I just left a long post about the Coffin case.  I know I shouldn't give so
> much information about the case away in a public forum, but I can't stand
> misinformation from the Davis camp being posted as 'truth'.  Is it painfully
> obvious from what I have written that I am the poster???  Although I haven't
> spoken to her about it, I am sure the 'Gigi' poster is my Aunt from
> California, bless her biased heart.
>
> Just an update, I didn't end up meeting with 48 Hours in Atlanta since the
> DA didn't want me to give any interviews until the case was over.  I am
> talking to them right now about sending a crew to Australia for the
> interview.  I am scared about talking to the press, but I do feel that
> David's story needs to be told.  I am sure the Davis family will have a
> twisted story to spin.  I am really torn about the whole thing.
>
> How are things in your world?
>
> Regards,
>
> Megan
>




















----- Original Message ----
From: S. Huff <huffcrimeblog@gmail.com>
To: Megan <mlbruton@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2007 6:25:10 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: [#170657495] Subpoena Notice from Google

By way of introduction, would you mind forwarding what I forwarded you, and telling her who I am? I plan on calling her anyway, but then it wouldn't be out of the blue.

I have no idea what they're looking for. I've been racking my brains to see what could be worth a subpoena in my e-mail, and I cannot think of anything where this case is concerned. I had no inside info that had not been in the press before, that I can think of. The most communication you and I had at one time was actually by phone. During the trial I never had a hinky feeling about any e-mails or comments perhaps being from a juror or something -- but my "hinky feelings" aren't foolproof. I wonder if they're seeking some evidence of a problem with the jury. I've been fretting about it, obviously, as of all the cases I've covered as a crime blogger or as a paid journalist, this is the one I least expected to get something like this, since the closest thing I had to "inside info" was of more interest to the press than anyone legal. Shit, I think I only posted two blog entries. I have whole archives of blog entries for other stories. 

Thanks for the recommendation about Sheila. Otherwise, what is up with me? Not much. I do have to call her tomorrow and also a cop in Pennsylvania, but that's starting to feel normal. And it gives me a mild coronary now and then, but only a mild one :) 

Steve


On 7/6/07, Megan <mlbruton@yahoo.com> wrote: 
Hello Again,

I just checked my home email and I have also received a subpoena.  AHHHHHH!  I want this case to be over and out of my life.  I have forwarded my subpoena to Sheila Ross.  I will let you know what she has to say about it. 

Groan. . . . 


Megan









		
	 Reply 		
Reply to all Reply to allForward Forward Print Add Megan to Contacts list Delete this message 
Report phishing Show original Message text garbled?
	Megan 	
to me
	
show details
	 Jul 10 
Hello Steve,

I hope you are well.  I have been conferring with my attorney and I have some information to 
share with you if you want it.  I have also enclosed a copy of the subpoena in case you have not 
seen it yet.  They are only allowed to request information in the past of the subpoena filling 
date.  So all of our emails after that filing date are not open to their request.  Let me know 
if you would like to discuss the matter further.  I reviewed all my past emails and I feel I 
have not done anything wrong as a witness.  I did not have contact with your blog or people 
posting on your blog until I was done testifying, excused by the judge and safely back in 
Australia with no chance of being recalled.  I really believe the Davis attorneys are on a 
fishing expedition.  If we fight this subpoena I do not believe that they the right to invade 
our privacy.  That is a high legal bar and they must show just cause to request such privileged 
information.

Let me know what you want to do.

Regards,

Megan Bruton
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Steve,
 
First of all, I wish you the best of luck with fighting your depression.  I have had depressive 
periods in my life and I know how debilitating they can be.  Drugs therapy has always worked for 
me, so I wish you the same success.  Keep me posted.
 
Please do not meet with anyone associated with the Davis appeal.  All they are trying to do is 
find out information that will lead to a successful appeal.  They are paid to twist information 
to benefit their client.  I only correspond with you because you assured me confidentiality.  I 
did think of you as a member of the media and I hope our conversations can be treated as 
privileged.  Although, I don't think any of our correspondence has any relevance to this case, I 
do not want my murderous ex-husband to have any insight to my feelings on this case.  
 
Steve, I need you to understand how scary this is for me.  In most domestic homicides it is the 
woman that is killed.  That fact has never been lost on me.  If Scott ever gets out of prison, I 
will have to go to some pretty extreme lengths to protect myself and my family. So I beg you, 
please to not talk to them or meet with them.  They are not your friend, they do not have your 
best interests at heart and they only want information that will benefit Scott Davis.  Call 
Sheila Ross if you want another opinion on this.
 
Again, I have retained my old attorney at Alston & Bird, Joe Whitley.  Joe is one of the best 
attorneys in the country.  Since they put all of our gmail addresses on the one subpoena, he 
will help defend all of our interests.  Scott's defense attorneys do not have a right to our 
personal emails.  My gmail account has information and pictures of my children, my household 
fiances, my friends. my families health, etc.  I do not want Scott to know or see these things. 
Please help me protect my family. . .
 
If you would like to talk about these things more in depth, let me know what number to ring you 
on.
 
Let me know how you would like to proceed.
 
Thanks!
 
Megan
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Hello Steve,

Hmmm, very interesting.  I received information from the DA's office that the first step in the 
appeals process has begun in earnest since the trial transcripts are now complete.  I would 
contact Sheila Ross, the assistant DA that tried the case - her number is 404-730-4874.  Sheila 
would be a good person to guide you.  As a poster on your blog, I would certainly like my 
identity to be shielded if possible.  I have no idea what the law states, but I would try to 
fight the subpoena if possible.  I wonder if they are also interested in finding out if any 
jurors were involved?  Keep me posted. 

I am not sure if you are aware, but Court TV just aired the trial over the last week. 

Now I am freaked out!  I thought my defensive postings were normal - so I was very surprised by 
the back lash once I revealed my identity.  (Although many of my posts were a collaborative 
effort since my parents were in town)

What is new in your life?

Talks soon,

Megan
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Hello Again,

I am having a good evening in New Zealand.  My 5 year
old went for his first "big boy" fishing trip with his
father and his grandfather.  No fish were caught, but
a good time was had by all.  My Mother and 2 year old
spent the day at the beach looking for shells.  Simple
things mean a lot to me right now.

I have yet to tell anyone I am speaking to you.  Maybe
I am compartmentalizing too??  I try to keep all this
stuff away from my current life.  My Husband knows
everything that is happening, but I only tell him the
bare facts of the case.  Its as if I don't want to it
to infect my current life.

Living in a different hemisphere is a God send for me.
 I think it would be to hard for me to live in the
States right now.  Scott scares me.  I have a
reoccurring dream where I run in to him at airports.
I spend my whole dream trying to shield him from
seeing my kids and my husband.  Definitely a panic
dream!  Scott did try to contact me when I first moved
to Australia.  It is a long crazy story, but I had to
get lawyers and the FBI involved!

Scott's full name is Scott Winfield Davis.  I have no
idea if he has an on-line identity?  He always
referred to himself as "Big Daddy".  (I know, don't
laugh!)  He has an ego the size of his self imposed
nickname.  What you will find about Scott is that he
likes to win and he doesn't care how he does it.  His
whole life he has lied, cheated and stole to get what
he wanted.  He was born into privilege and he believed
he DESERVED anything and everything he wanted.

He also signs things SWD.  I am not sure if that will
help your research??  I do know that he had an on-line
posting on Yahoo Personals for awhile.  He stated that
he was 35 and single.  (Another example of why people
should not date people they meet on the Internet!)
Someone forwarded it to me and I forwarded it to the
DA's office.  It was taken off line when the DA's
office mentioned the personal ad in a press
conference.  So I guess he is still single.

I will definitely be part of the trial.  The DA's
office made it clear to me that they would not pursue
the case without my support.  That put me in a hard
position.  As I stated before, I am not interested in
risking my families safety.  On the other hand I know
that Scott has acted in possessive and bizarre ways
with other relationships.  (several past girlfriends
or their families have contacted Atlanta police when
they tried to break up with Scott) I know that Scott
thought he got away with murder.  I also know that he
doesn't like to loose.  He will do ANYTHING to get
what he wants.  I need to go to trial to make sure
this doesn't happen again.

I also thought you should know that Scott's father is
on the board of the Atlanta Opera.  What do they say
about six degrees of separation??  Scott's father is a
piece of work too.  Talk about a strange and twisted
guy.  Like father like son!

What other people have contacted you about the case?
Any Scott supporters?  Most of his life long Lovett
friends have abandoned him now that they know the
details of the case.  It is a circumstantial case, but
a very compelling one.

I have to put small wild children to bed, so I am off.

Cheers for now,
- Show quoted text -

Megan
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Hey Steve,=0A =0AWhen are 48 Hours planning on doing the story?  I am reall=
y torn on participating in things like that.  I certainly would not want to=
 do anything that would upset the DA or the Coffin family.  On the other ha=
nd, this is not a slam dunk case and Scott has good attorneys.  If he were =
to be found not guilty, I would want the world to know the true facts of th=
e case.  Anyone with any sense will know who did this to David if they knew=
 the all the facts in the case.  It is frustrating because I cannot repeat =
conversations I had with David because he is dead and it would be considere=
d hearsay.  I feel that some of the conversations David and I had leading u=
p to his murder are very important.  Very frustrating!=0A =0AI never wanted=
 to believe that someone I was married to was capable of killing someone, b=
ut there is no doubt in my mind that Scott did this.  Nothing else has ever=
 made any sense.  I have tried in vain to find some way to blame someone el=
se for David's death, but the facts of the case lead directly back to Scott=
.=0A =0AI am scheduled to be on the stand tomorrow.  I am not looking forwa=
rd to the cross.  The DA has tried to prapair  me for the worst.  They are =
definitely going to try to discredit me and make me look like a vengeful, l=
ieing woman.  At worst they will even try to infer that I was somehow respo=
nsible for David's death.  At first that stunned me, but now I am prepared.=
  The good thing about always telling the truth is you don't have to worry =
about keeping your story straight.  Somehow knowing that I only have to get=
 up there and tell the truth and nothing more makes me feel calmer.  I gues=
s I will see if I feel the same way after I get off the stand tomorrow.  =
=0A =0ALet me think about the 48 Hours piece.  Have you worked with them be=
fore?  I am scared because Scott is CRAZY and he has a history of unstable,=
 illegal acts against others.  (This is not the first crazy thing Scott has=
 done, hopefully it will come out in trial)  I have a Husband and two small=
 children that I adore.  Sometimes I worry that my past life with Scott wil=
l jeopardize their health and safety.  I hope that doesn't sound paranoid, =
but the man is charged with murder, arson and burglary.=0A =0ALet me know w=
hen they want to do the story.  I will try to think it through.  I am going=
 to try to fly out of Atlanta back to Australia on Tuesday if they don't ke=
ep me on the stand.  I just want to get home to my babies.=0A =0AKeep me po=
sted.  Please keep our emails private at this point, I don't want to do any=
thing that would jeopardize this case.  Thank you for keeping me up to date=
 on your life.  I wish you better health soon.......=0A =0AKind regards,=0A=
 =0AMegan=0A=0A=0A----- 
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From: S. Huff <huffcrimeblog@gmail.com>
To: Megan <mlbruton@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 12:49:48 PM
Subject: Re: Lurker

Yes, on Basilbeef/Kaia. Same person. Porter? I'm not 100% sure, yet. I'll write again in a moment after I look at his e-mail.

steve


On 12/11/06, Megan <mlbruton@yahoo.com> wrote: 
Hello Steve,
 
Lurker must be very close to Scott because he is commenting about things that were argued in secret, closed hearings.  I only found out about it after the trial!  
 
Basically, one of the ADA's from Paul Howard's office (not part of the cold case squad and had nothing to do with this case) had a wild weekend with Scott and his friends out in California.  Can we all sing 'It's a small world after all'!!  She claims she was drugged and date-raped by them, though she never pressed charges.  The police wire tapped Scott's phone a few months before his arrest.  Scott was laughing and talking to others about drugs, sex parties and this ADA.  The ADA has since left the department.  As I understand it, part of the wire tap helped support the idea that Scott's brother Bret helped with the cover-up.  The DA only wanted to use that part of the wire tap.  The defense team didn't want any part of the wire tap used because it made their client look bad, but they were willing to use all of it if it made the DA's office look bad too    The DA was threatening to put the ADA on the stand so she would testify to the date-rape and the drug use, if the
 Defense wanted to push the matter.  In the end both sides decided not to use the tapes.  Again all this stuff was TOP SECRET.  I thought I knew everything about this case, but I didn't have a clue that all this was going on. 
 
Just for interest sake, is BasilBeef and Kaia the same person?  Also, who is Porter Osborne, he said he knew me in a differant life.
 
Cheers,
 
Megan
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Hello Steve,
 
I have been down the coast at our beach house.  It is very remote and doesn't have a phone or TV - it is a great place to get away from it all.  I have yet to see the show, since they wouldn't send me a copy of it until it aired in the States.  I have heard that they did a good job with the time they had.  I am glad they didn't villainize David or me - that was my worst fear about the airing.  I am also glad they didn't fixate on the money side of the story.  There are some extended interview pieces on the 48 Hour web site.  They have the lovely Christine reading a letter written by Scott.  Poor misguided girl.  I would be more sympathetic to her if she had not written me such vile emails after the trial was over.  Now I just feel sorry for her mother.  I am secretly looking forward to seeing the footage of her collapsing  on the courtroom floor.  The Coffin family was not impressed with the amount of air time she got.
 
I saw that your re-ran the story on your blog and opened the comments section back up.  I was tempted to leave a post, but then I thought the better of it!!  After the hiding I got last time, I think my posting days are over! 
 
By the way, I have heard through the grapevine that the homicide detective that worked this case (rick chambers) is planning on writing a book about this case.  He really fought hard for this case and he was very effected by it.  I think a story coming from the viewpoint of a detective could be interesting.  I have the greatest respect for him so I have wished him luck with the project.
 
I hope all is well with you.  Are you working on any interesting projects at the moment?  My only project is my family and my job.  It is good to have a bit of normality back in my life.
 
All the best,
 
Megan
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